## **JOSHUA SHELTON**

Atlanta, Georgia · (678) 618-1266 josh@groupnine.us

Certified physical security, fraud, and threat assessment expert with twenty-one years of law enforcement and corporate experience. Workplace violence prevention educator invited to speak at National SHRM and ASIS GSX conferences.

## **EXPERIENCE**

Senior Consultant Group Nine Risk Consulting 2023 to Present

- Review cases as a physical security subject matter expert.
- Conduct security vulnerability assessments.
- Facilitate behavioral threat assessment team training.

Security Specialist Atlanta, Georgia 2014 TO 2023

- Develop and maintain physical security strategy in the Southeastern US region.
- Conduct vulnerability and risk assessments.
- Create actionable reports for operations partners.
- Support HR and legal partners as a behavioral threat management subject matter expert.

Detective/Public Information Officer Fayetteville, Georgia 2002 TO 2014

- Georgia POST certified peace officer, crime scene investigator, and arson investigator.
- Charter member of agency's hostage negotiation team.
- Computer forensic investigator.
- Public information officer, representing the agency in all media releases and interviews.

## **EDUCATION**

2017 Master of Science, University of the Cumberlands 2000 Bachelor of Arts, Georgia State University

## **CERTIFICATIONS**

ASIS – Certified Protection Professional #23994 Association of Threat Assessment Professionals – Certified Threat Manager #CTM190